From: BDC Lgoima
To:

Subject: Official information request for Council Funding for Community Groups/Start-Ups Ref: OIA 045/24
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2024 9:39:28 am

Attachments: image002.pnq

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 16 April 2024, your request was as follows:

I am wanting the list of community groups or small/start up businesses who received
council funding, also the amounts they received.

I believe this information is entitled to be accessed under the Official Information Act
(OIA) & should be readily available to the rate payer

If this can be from the previous 12mths that would be great

The information you have requested is below:

Community-Led Revitalisation Fund 2023/2024
Carters Beach Reserve
Subcommittee $21,681.54
Karamea Cemetery Trust
$3,750
Northern Buller Community
Society Incorporated $1,394
Inangahua Silver Band Club
$11,648.15
Kaitiaki Mokihinui Charitable Trust
$8,695.65
Karamea Reserve Subcommittee
$2,830.66
Waimangaroa Domain
Subcommittee $1,680
Applicant/Organisation Amount
Buller Citizens Advice Bureau $13,071.00
Buller Gorge Marathon Trust $5,000.00
Buller Gymnastics Club $4,180.00
Friends of North School $2,000.00
Inangahua A&P Show $1,950.00
KMCT - Kaitiaki Mokinui $800.00
Potikohua Trust $5,000.00




Torea Gallery $946.47

Westport Menz Shed $2,500.00

Funds allocated round one $35,447.47

Funds available round two $39,552.53

Buller Budget Advisory Service $ 8,616.00
Charleston-Westport Coastal Trail Trust $ 1,403.82

Hato Hone St John Youth $ 1,200.00

Inangahua Junction Reserve & Hall Subcommittee $ 5,000.00

Market Cross Community Group $ 4,111.37

Northern Buller Museum, Granity $ 5,000.00

Reefton Boxing $ 2,000.00

Westport Municipal Band $ 3,721.34

Whenua Iti Outdoors $ 2,500.00
Homebuilders West Coast Trust $ 4,000.00

NZ Council of Victim Support Groups Inc. $ 2,000.00

Total round two $ 39,552.53

Total 2023/24 FY $75,000.00

Annual Plan Grants 2023/24 Amount

Old Ghost Road $30,000.00
Youth Development $10,000.00
Coaltown Trust isite operation $35,840.00
Reefton Inc - Inanaghua Tourism & Promotion $15,000.00
Karamea Information Centre $25,000.00
Northern Buller Resource Centre $5,000.00
Karamea Swimming Club $8,500.00
Ngakawau Swimming Pool $3,000.00
Blacks Point Museum $15,000.00
Coaltown - museum $120,776.00
Karamea Historical Society $5,000.00
Granity Museum $5,500.00
Northern Buller Community Centre - Public Toilets $1350.00
Market Cross Grant Toilets & mtnce $2,500.00
Karamea Information and Resource Centre - Public

Toilets $8000.00
Karamea Community Incorporated - Zig Zag Track $1,150.00
Advanced Northern West Coast $5,000.00
Sport Tasman $25,000.00
Facility Hire Fund 2023/24 Amount

Little Green Man Production $200.00

Buller District Libraries $200.00

Buller Netball Centre Incorporated $400.00

Buller Women's Health Fund Inc $300.00

Westport Rotary Club $400.00




Reefton Operatic and Repertory Society Inc $400.00
Moira Lockington $340.00
Venus Studios $200.00
Westport Municipal Band $200.00
Dan Robertson $120.00
Westport Volunteer Fire Brigade $400.00
Homebuilders West Coast Trust $400.00

Kind regards

Krissy Trigg | Group Manager Community Services
DDI 037889679 | Mobile 0272133022 | Email krissy.trigg@bdc.govt.nz
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Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
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